Date: March 2024

II EDITION STARTUP CREASPHERE SPAIN BY ROCHE

BASES FOR THE CALL

Date: March 2024

CONTENTS

1	INTRODUCTION	3	
2	OBJECTIVE OF THE CALL	3	
3	TARGET AUDIENCE		
4	PROGRAM STARTUP AND PROJECT ITINERARY	4	
	4.1 ACCELERATION PROGRAM 5		
5	PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENTS	6	
6	APPLICATION FOR ADMISSION	7	
7	STARTUP ANALYSIS AND SELECTION PROCESS	7	
8	SCREENING CRITERIA		
9	OBLIGATIONS OF SELECTED STARTUPS 10		
10	PROTECTION OF PERSONAL DATA		
11	INTELLECTUAL, INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 13		
12	RESERVATIONS AND LIMITATIONS 14		
13	JURISDICTION AND APPLICABLE LAW 1		
14	CONTACT FORM	15	
15	ATTACHMENT: REGISTRATION FORM CALLS	16	
	1 . Startup / Startup Profile 16		
	15.1 18		
	2. YOUR BUSINESS IDEA/ YOUR BUSINESS IDEA 18		
	3. TEAM/ TEAM 21		

Date: March 2024

- 4. COMPETITION AND MARKET / COMPETITIVENESS AND MARKET 22
- 5. MISCELLANEOUS/ MISCELLANEOUS 26

Date: March 2024

INTRODUCTION

Roche Farma, S.A., Unipersonal member of the Roche Group, headquartered in Basel, Switzerland; Roche is a leader in research in health products, with the combined power of pharmaceutical-diagnostic integration. Roche is the world's largest biotech company and has truly differentiated medicines in oncology, virology, inflammation, metabolism and CNS (central nervous system). In addition, Roche is also the world leader in *in vitro diagnostics*, including cancer histology, and a pioneer in diabetes management. Roche's personalized healthcare strategy aims to provide medicines and diagnostic tools that enable tangible improvements in patients' health, quality of life and life expectancy. For more information visit www.roche.com

Roche relies on innovation to solve its great challenges of the future; taking an interest in the open innovation ecosystem, connecting with sources of innovation and technology from innovative startups and professionals. To this end, Roche Farma creates **Startup Creasphere Spain by Roche**, its startup acceleration program and innovative projects developed in hospitals and health centers, which in this second edition will be developed in two areas of interest: ophthalmology and hepatocellular carcinoma.

In the ophthalmological area, Roche is present in age-related macular degeneration (AMD) disease and diabetic macular edema (DME) disease. Roche's goal is to position itself in this market as an innovative company, offering a differentiating value proposition, through collaboration with *start-ups* that can offer innovative solutions to the National Health System.

On the other hand, hepatocellular carcinoma is a disease with a high prevalence and high mortality rates where there is a need to focus on innovation and provide solutions for patients throughout the different stages of the disease. Roche is present in the late stages of the disease and has developments in different stages to be able to address the disease in its earlier stages.

This document contains the Participation Bases of the second Call of **Startup Creasphere Spain by Roche** (hereinafter the "Call").

OBJECTIVE OF THE SECOND CALL

The Call aims to promote business initiatives and innovative hospital projects by supporting entrepreneurs, in the case of startups facilitating their access to the market, in order to turn their ideas into successful companies improving their projection, growth and scalability, and in the case of hospital projects, giving them visibility and recognition. The main objective is the creation of a startups accelerator and hospital innovation in the ophthalmological and hepatocellular carcinoma areas (which could be scalable in the future to other areas of the company) in order to:

- Provide selected startups with the best access to the National Health System (NHS)
- Foster the momentum and visibility of hospital projects that bring improvements to patients and the care process.

CALL

Date: March 2024

- Facilitate access to new technologies for the National Health System, which can benefit both the system and patients, in the ophthalmological and hepatocellular carcinoma areas.
- Position Roche as an innovative company in the ophthalmology and hepatocellular carcinoma management area, and as a reference partner for technology companies and SNS in the management of technological innovation within the healthcare ecosystem.

PARTICIPANTS IN THE CALL

The Call is aimed at:

- 1) Startups with a corporate legal form, that are in phases of initiation of their activity, of technological base, with an innovative approach and with vocation of growth, scalability and international vision, so that they can contribute with their innovation to the development of solutions to some of the objectives set in the Call. Participating startups must be in *late seed* and *pre-series A* stages, i.e. start-ups in early stages, and no more than five years since their creation (hereinafter referred to as "startups"). They must also be established in Spain or another European Union country.
- 2) Public or private hospitals, health foundations and other non-profit entities in the health field, all established in Spain, that propose innovative projects in the areas of ophthalmology and hepatocellular carcinoma in the health field that can contribute value to the health care process.

PROGRAM STARTUP AND PROJECT ITINERARY

CALL, REGISTRATION, SELECTION AND AWARDS

This Call marks the start of the program activities, from which point the registration deadline is opened for startups and entities defined in the previous section, with their corresponding projects, interested in participating. Startups will participate in a selection phase, which will include the pre-selection of finalists, who will be invited to present their projects in a **Startup Day** before a jury.

The jury will be composed exclusively of natural persons without any link to startups and other participants (in particular, Roche representatives, entrepreneurial experts and/or industry experts). The jury will make its decisions with complete independence, according to the criteria established in these bases.

The two startups and the two projects for each therapeutic area (ophthalmology and hepatocarcinoma) selected by the jury , will have at your disposal an acceleration plan and, where applicable, personalized mentoring between the startup / participants responsible for the project and Roche.

In addition, at the end of the acceleration process, a start-up and a hospital project will be awarded for each therapeutic area. Three participants in each winning startup and hospital project will be awarded a trip to Munich, Germany, to attend the Startup Creasphere Expo Day, Roche's startups accelerator. The trip will take 2 days and will include travel, accommodation and food, as well as a training tour of Startup Creasphere.

Date: March 2024

ACCELERATION

The acceleration phase will be accessed by candidate projects with a viable and patient-friendly project model. In the case of startups, those with clear possibilities of growth and scalability, with a defined business model and products and/or services.

The acceleration phase will last approximately 2 months. At the end of this phase, participants will present their projects to Roche and the advisory committee at **expoDay**.

PILOTING

After the acceleration program is complete and the Demo Day is held, Roche will be able to track the progress of the participating startups and the development of their business, taking any action it deems appropriate. You can also track hospital projects.

In the case of startups, after Expo Day, Roche may make effective the possibility of lending funding and/or taking a share in the share capital of those startups it considers of interest. This does not imply any commitment on the part of Roche Farma, which reserves the right to realize this possibility.

The potential funding and/or investment of Roche Farma in the startups will be adapted to the project in question, and will take into account its development, evolution and degree of maturity in the different phases of the program. The terms of this potential funding and/or investment will be developed in an entrepreneurship contract, where applicable.

ACCELERATION PROGRAM

During the **acceleration phase**, **Roche will offer** to projects selected for this phase (startups or hospital):

- Personalized acceleration plan, including but not limited to a number of services, adapted to the needs of the start-up or project and its degree of maturity:
 - Mentoring: Selected participants will have at their disposal an assigned mentor who will accompany the project and provide personalized feedback throughout all activities in which they participate, and will be provided with experts specializing in different industries and technologies.
 - Support communication plan, branding and launch.
 - Training to complement the knowledge of the selected entrepreneur/participant team through courses, talks, and other activities.
 - Networking with successful entrepreneurs, investment networks, business schools, universities and private investors.

PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENTS

Entities defined in Participant's Section that present original innovative projects in the areas of ophthalmology and hepatocarcinoma and that fulfill the following requirements may participate in the Call:

• The participating startups must be legal persons, Spanish or belonging to the EU, with full capacity to act, in accordance with the current regulations.

Date: March 2024

- In addition, participating startups should be aware of payments both in respect of the General Social Security Treasury and in respect of the Tax Agency
- Partners and admins of participating startups may not be employees, admins, partners, or have a business relationship with Roche Farma at the time of application.
- Participating startups will not be able to be involved at the time of their application by PLUG&PLAY, the current partner of the "Startup Creasphere Spain by Roche", or any company in their group.
- The participants must be the intellectual authors of the projects they present, which must be unpublished. They shall also be liable for any intellectual, industrial or commercial property claims that may arise in respect of matters arising from their projects, and shall at all times hold the Roche Group harmless from any such claims.

Roche reserves the right at any time to require participants to provide evidence that they meet these requirements.

Participants who do not meet any of the above criteria will be excluded from this Call, losing any option to receive any benefits and without the right to claim any of Roche.

Monitoring, growth and performance metrics will be established for each selected participant to inform the periodic progress report. Failure to comply with the acceleration program in both its objectives and metrics will result in the expulsion of the selected participant. In such a case, Roche may exercise the option of replacing the expelled participant and offering the acceleration program to the next participant in order of assay not previously selected in the selection process.

The data that participants provide when registering in the Call must be truthful, so they will lose any option to participate in the program and receive any benefit and / or possible investment, those participants whose data are false, incorrect or incomplete, all without prejudice to the responsibilities that result from these behaviors, which will be fully assumed by the participant leaving Roche unharmed. Roche reserves the right to make such verifications as it deems appropriate with respect to the veracity of the data provided by the participants.

By registering in this Call, the participant fully and unconditionally accepts the terms contained in these Bases.

Roche reserves the right not to accept or dismiss any participant who, in its opinion, acts fraudulently, abusively, contrary to the spirit of the program or the law, to the rights of third parties and/or to good faith, all without prejudice to the responsibilities arising out of these conduct, which shall be assumed in full by the participant, leaving Roche harmless.

Roche may terminate any participant whose performance or that of any member of its team may be contrary to the reputation or good name of Roche.

Roche reserves the right not to accept any participant because it understands that it does not provide an adequate response to the challenges posed, or because of the number of projects accepted or for any other reason.

CALL

Date: March 2024

APPLICATION FOR ADMISSION

The application for admission to participate in the Call will be made by registering and sending information through the online form available on the **Startup Creasphere Spain by Roche** platform: https://startupcreasphere.com/spain

Applications for admission received or attempted after the deadline for admission of applications will not be admitted to the program.

REGISTRATION AND SELECTION PERIOD

The milestones and dates to consider for the Call are:

The registration period will start from the publication of these bases on 19/03/2024 at 12:00h and will end:

on 19/04/2024 at 23:59h (GMT + 1) Madrid time for startups

on 26/04/2024 at 23:59h (GMT + 1) Madrid time for hospital projects

Applications for admission received after the indicated date and time will not be analyzed.

The selection period of participants, as defined in Section 3, will run from the end of the registration deadline, i.e. 19/04/2024 for startups and 26/04/2024 for hospital projects, until 29/04/2024.

The result of the selection will be communicated in due time to the completion of the Selection Period for the selected ones.

It is planned that the Program of this Call will start from 20/05/2024.

These dates may be subject to change based on program needs.

The milestones and dates indicated may be subject to change by Roche. In such case, such modification will be communicated on the **Startup Creasphere Spain by Roche** platform: https://startupcreasphere.com/spain

ANALYSIS PROCESS AND SELECTION OF THE STARTUPS AND PARTICIPATING PROJECTS

The evaluation and selection will take place in three phases: (i) the qualification phase of applications; (ii) pre-selection of finalists; and (iii) jury evaluation and selection.

APPLICATION QUALIFICATION PHASE

At the end of the application submission period, all applications submitted to the Call will be analyzed, verifying compliance with the participation requirements set out in Section 3 and 5 of these bases, based on the information contained in the application. At this stage, only requests that do not meet the defined requirements will be discarded. All participants who meet all requirements will enter the finalist screening phase.

CALL
Date: March 2024

FINALIST PRE-SELECTION PHASE

The **Startup Creasphere Spain by Roche** team will perform the screening of candidates from among all applications supported in the Call, based on the criteria set out in Section 8 of these bases. To supplement project information, personal interviews may be set up to determine information not reflected in the documentation provided through the registration form. There will be a pre-selection of up to fifteen startups to go into the jury evaluation and selection phase.

JURY EVALUATION AND SELECTION PHASE

At this stage, participants will present their projects to the jury.

The jury will assess the finalists globally at this stage by applying the criteria set out in Section 8 of these bases to the presentations made.

A maximum of 4 finalist participants (2 startups and two hospital projects) will be selected, in order of evaluation, and will be invited to participate in the acceleration program.

Roche reserves the right to declare the Call completely or partially deserted.

ENTERPRISE CONTRACT (startups only)

Selected startups will be able to enter into an entrepreneurship contract with Roche, a prerequisite for accessing the program. The contract shall contain, without limitation, rules relating to the following:

- The customized acceleration plan and business milestones.
- The requirement of entrepreneurs' face-to-face participation in the acceleration program, and especially in training, mentoring and events, whenever pandemic conditions allow.
- The ability to grant Roche funding and/or take part in the startup, at Roche's discretion and on terms determined by the startup (under market conditions).
 This is not a compromise on the part of Roche, which reserves the right to realize this potential
- Roche information rights on key project indicators after the program is completed.

SCREENING CRITERIA

The team will rate startups and projects according to the following criteria, for a **maximum total score** of the startup or project **of 100 points.**

Startups Criteria			
Criterion	Description	Maximum	Relative
Criterion	Description	Score	Weight

Date: March 2024

		Dute. March	027
Equipment	Technical and/or industry knowledge and/or scope of the project and relevant prior experience. Interpersonal and social skills, necessary for the entrepreneur/participant to be able to sell their idea or product, lead and inspire others, communicate with stakeholders in their business and cultivate a network of contacts. Commitment of the team members reflected in the 'captable' and degree of commitment to the project.	25	25.00%
Product / Solution	Degree of innovation and differentiation from competition or alternative solutions currently on the market. Well-designed product/solution roadmap with suitable 'milestones'. Use of differentiated technology.	10	10.00%
Practical value for Roche/Hospital and solving challenges	It is considered of practical use, those projects that provide significant results for healthcare professionals and/or centers, with technical, economic and opportunity feasibility, specifically, to what extent the project provides solutions to the Roche innovation challenges included in these bases.	25	25.00%
Business	Business opportunity with well-detected need, problem, and solution. Potential market size and real potential for growth of both the market and the company in the market. Project scalability, or the ability to continuously grow in the market by achieving economies of scale, so that investments and costs grow at a rate below revenue.	20	20.00%
Benefit to patient	If the solution were to go live, how much impact would it have on the patient's quality of life?	20	20.00%
		100	100.00%

Hospital Projects			
Criterion	Description	Maximum Score	Relative Weight
Equipment	Technical and/or industry knowledge and/or scope of the project and relevant prior experience. Interpersonal and social skills, necessary for the entrepreneur/participant to be able to sell their idea or product, lead and inspire others, communicate with stakeholders in their business and cultivate a network of contacts. Commitment of the team members reflected in the 'captable' and degree of commitment to the project.	25	25.00%
Product / Solution	Degree of innovation and differentiation from competition or alternative solutions currently on the market. Well-designed product/solution roadmap with suitable 'milestones'. Use of differentiated technology.	10	10.00%
Practical value for Roche/Hospital and solving challenges	It is considered of practical use, those projects that provide significant results for healthcare professionals and/or centers, with technical, economic and opportunity feasibility, specifically, to what extent the	25	25.00%

CALL

		Date: Manier	
	project provides solutions to the Roche innovation challenges included in these bases.		
Scalability Potential	The project is forward-looking and scalable and can be replicated at other sites both nationally and internationally.	20	20.00%
Benefit to patient	If the solution were to go live, how much impact would it have on the patient's quality of life?	20	20.00%
		100	100.00%

Date: March 2024

The scores determined will be final and unquestionable.

Roche reserves the right to request, when deemed necessary for the evaluation of applications, additional clarifications, interviews to meet candidates, authorization to visit its work center, and additional documentation or material in order to know the project in more detail and to be able to assess it properly.

OBLIGATIONS OF SELECTED STARTUPS (NOT APPLICABLE TO HOSPITAL PROJECTS)

Participation in this Call means the full and unconditional acceptance of these Bases, published on https://startupcreasphere.com/spain without caveats or conditions.

The participant shall be solely responsible for the accuracy of the information contained in the submitted documentation, and Roche shall not in any way be required to investigate or prove such veracity, subject to its being able to do so, if it deems it necessary or appropriate.

Similarly, selected startups will be able to enter into an entrepreneurship contract with Roche as a preliminary to their entry into the acceleration program.

The provision by Roche of the startups that are the winners of the acceleration and piloting services and, where applicable, the possible taking of participation, <u>upon agreement with the start-up</u>, will mean that they have to fulfill the following commitments (without prejudice to their further development in the start-up contract):

- 1. Develop the selected project exclusively through the startup.
- 2. Participate in the program in compliance with Roche standards, guidelines and guidelines and assist in activities to be scheduled under the acceleration program.
- Prioritizing project development
- 4. Not be linked, directly or indirectly, to any other person or entity whose business is in direct or indirect competition with Roche.
- 5. Exclusively transfer in favor of the startup all rights of use and exploitation on any software, writing, plan, model, patent, utility model, industrial design, trademark or on any other intellectual and / or industrial property rights that the promoter team, partners, workers or collaborators carry out or develop in the frame of the project for the whole world territory, for the maximum time established by the Law and for its exploitation through any formats and / or modalities.

CALL

Date: March 2024

- 6. Selected startups should provide access to required project documentation and information from Roche.
- 7. The selected startups, during their stay in the acceleration program, will not be able to present the project to other calls for entrepreneurship support without the prior authorization of Roche. Otherwise, they will be excluded from the program.
- 8. Startups receiving funding from third parties for the development of the project covered by this call should inform Roche in writing.
- 9. Participants who are chosen to develop the project must comply with the obligations for coordination of preventive activities, established in the current regulations on prevention of occupational risks.

Program activities will be mandatory for selected startups. Startups that do not participate in the acceleration program sessions may be excluded from the program at any time.

Participation in this call and acceptance of these bases implies the authorization of Roche to disseminate and publish through the Internet and in specialized and/or generalist media a summary of the projects in question, as well as the image and name of the participants responsible for such projects.

For the purposes of monitoring and maximizing the use of Roche acceleration services, Roche must be sufficiently informed during the term of the start-up contract by regularly providing a dossier on the progress of the start-up.

PROTECTION OF PERSONAL DATA

In compliance with data protection regulations, we inform you and you expressly consent to the processing of your personal data by Roche Farma, S.A. (hereinafter Roche) as data controller in order to manage your participation in this call. Roche guarantees the confidentiality of all personal data provided and informs you that your data may be transferred to Plug & Play, as a service provider, and to companies in your Group in order to manage your participation in the call and inform you about Roche and its activities.

Furthermore, by accepting these bases, you expressly consent to the publication of your first name, surname and picture, together with information about your project, if you become a finalist, on Roche social networks, as well as on the Roche web and social networks. You also agree that the information may be forwarded to the media for publication if necessary.

The legal basis for the processing of your data is the consent you have given us and which you can revoke at any time.

You can exercise your rights of access, rectification, erasure, opposition to the limitation and portability of your data by writing to or by sending it to the email address: spain.datospersonales@roche.com attaching a copy of your DNI addressed to Roche Farma, S.A., c/Ribera del Loire 50, 28042, Madrid.

Date: March 2024

Additional Information on Data Protection

Identity: Roche Farma, S.A. Unipersonal

CIF: A-08023145

Postal Address: c/Ribera del Loira 50, 28042, Madrid.

DPD Contact: SPAIN.DATOSPERSONALES@ROCHE.COM

Purpose

The personal data you provide to us is processed by Roche Farma exclusively for the purpose of managing your participation in this call and informing you about Roche and its activities. Particularly in connection with "Startup Creasphere Spain by Roche".

In addition, your data may be processed by Plug&Play Platform Spain, S.L. under a service provision agreement with Roche, in accordance with the provisions of the General Data Protection Regulation (Article 28), for the same purposes as described above.

Personal data will be kept for the time necessary to process this call and, provided that you have not exercised your right to erase it, will be kept taking into account the legal deadlines that apply in each particular case, taking into account the type of data, as well as the purpose of the processing.

Legitimation

Roche Farma has the right to process the personal data provided as a result of the consent given by the data subject.

Recipients

The data may be transferred to the companies of the Roche Group in order to manage their participation in the call

Entitlements

Date: March 2024

As a data subject, you have the following rights:

- Right to request access to your personal data.
- Right to request its rectification or deletion.
- Right to request restriction of their processing.
- Right to object to processing.
- Your right to data portability.

We also inform you that you have the right to withdraw your consent at any time thereafter. Such withdrawal of consent shall not affect the lawfulness of processing based on consent prior to such withdrawal.

You can exercise these rights by sending a written communication to the following address:

Roche Farma, S.A.

Exercise of rights - Data protection.

c/Ribera del Loire 50,

28042, Madrid

You can also send it to the email address: SPAIN.DATOSPERSONALES@ROCHE.COM

Roche will provide you with the requested information within one month of receiving your request. That period may be extended by a further two months if necessary, taking into account the complexity and the number of applications.

If it is in your right, you may file a complaint with the Spanish Data Protection Agency at www.agpd.es. However, in advance, you may contact Roche's Data Protection Officer at the email address provided above, who will resolve within two months.

Date: March 2024

INTELLECTUAL, INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

When submitting admission applications, participants ensure that:

- The projects are original to their authors and/or have full rights and dispositions to them.
- The participants accept with the mere participation that the works or creations
 that may arise from the Projects are in accordance with the content of the
 Royal Legislative Decree 1/1996, of April 12 ("LPI"), which approves the
 Consolidated Text of the Intellectual Property Law, regularizing, clarifying and
 harmonizing the existing legal provisions on the matter.
- In case the projects are a unitary result of the collaboration of several participants, the project will be treated as a collaborative work in accordance with article 7 of the LPI, with the resulting rights belonging to all of them as co-authors.
- The participant authorizes Roche to publish the project summary on their respective official websites, and agrees that visitors to the websites have access to this information in accordance with the terms of use of this website.
- The participant authorizes the use by Roche of the name and title of their project, without any time limit, to be mentioned in the website or for any actions or events related in any way to Roche, as well as to be reflected in the historical files and various supports of Roche and the Startup Creasphere Spain by Roche program
- The startup that is selected will grant Roche, for the duration of the entrepreneurship contract and for an additional period of at least one year plus a preferential right to acquire, market, license, distribute and, in general, any act of exploitation of the goods and services developed within the startup's own activity under the acceleration program, prior and preferably to any other third parties, under market conditions, in accordance with the terms set out in the entrepreneurship contract.
- The participant agrees that nothing in these bases authorizes or entitles it to use Roche industrial property rights, in particular trademarks or logos, or those owned by the company.
- In the event that, in the course of the implementation of the project, the participant has to have access to the documentation and knowledge base (standard contracts, data, etc.) of Roche, such access shall be conditional on the participant's acceptance of the respective confidentiality agreement that Roche may establish.

The participant agrees that nothing in these bases authorizes it to use Roche's industrial, intellectual, or commercial property rights.

RESERVATIONS AND LIMITATIONS

These bases are intended to establish the conditions and procedure for the selection of projects that will participate in this Roche Call. The terms and conditions included in these Program Bases do not constitute any binding or contractual link for Roche,

Date: March 2024

or for the entrepreneur, or for the promoters of startups who submit applications for admission to the program, beyond what is expressly provided for therein. Startups that are selected to participate in the Acceleration Program will enter into an individualized entrepreneurship contract with Roche, which will imply admission to the Acceleration/Incubation Program.

All participants applying for admission to the program must bear all costs associated with their participation in the selection process. Selected participants must also bear their own travel and accommodation costs to attend the location where the individual sessions, group workshops and any other activities of the acceleration program take place, as these costs will not be borne by Roche.

Roche reserves the right to extend the term of this Call, communicating it to the participants through the platform, without generating any rights of complaint in the promoter teams of those projects that have submitted applications for admission.

Upon initiation of the Roche Acceleration Program, participants whose agents/promoters do not meet the conditions for participation in the program set out in their respective contracts are excluded from participation.

Roche will endeavor to resolve any technical failures that may occur in communications with participants of this Call, assuming their good faith. In no case shall Roche be liable for any deficiencies beyond its control.

JURISDICTION AND APPLICABLE LAW

These bases will be governed by Spanish law and any controversy arising from the interpretation or fulfillment thereof will be submitted to the courts and tribunals of Madrid capital.

CONTACT FORM

For inquiries or questions related to the acceleration program or the submission of admission applications, interested parties can contact Roche via email spain.comunicacion@roche.com.

ANNEX: CALL REGISTRATION FORMS (NOTE: THESE ARE TWO DIFFERENT FORMS, DEPENDING ON EACH CASE: STARTUPS OR HOSPITAL PROJECTS)

Questions marked with a red asterisk (*) are required questions. The rest are optional.

Questions of type [single selection] can be used to filter received projects.

The guestion blocks in the form are:

- 1. Contact Information / Contact Information
- 2. Program / Program Information
- 3. About the Company / About the Company

Date: March 2024

- 4. Team / Team
- 5. Business & Financial Data / Business Plan and Financials
- 6. Market and Competitiveness / Market and Competitiveness
- 7. Miscellaneous / Miscellaneous

STARTUPS FORM

CONTACT INFORMATION / CONTACT INFORMATION

First, please provide us with your contact details.	Please tell us the basic data about your registration.
Name * [Text]	First Name * [Text]
Last name * [Text]	Last Name * [Text]
Contact Email * [email]	Contact Email * [email]
Contact Phone * [Text]	Contact Phone * [Text]
Job Title * [Text]	Job Title * [Text]
Country of Residence * [Dropdown]	Country of Residence * [Dropdown]

PROGRAM / PROGRAM INFORMATION

We'd like to understand where your hospital project fits into the program.	We would like to understand where your hospital project fits into the program.
--	--

Date: March 2024

What program are you applying to? * [Dropdown]	What program are you applying to? * [Dropdown]
What challenge are you applying to? * [Dropdown]	What challenge are you applying to? * [Dropdown]
How do you think your solution can solve the previously selected challenge? *	How do you think your solution can solve the challenge previously selected? *

ABOUT THE COMPANY / ABOUT THE COMPANY

Please provide us with the following information about your company.	Please provide us with the following information about your company.
Project name (includes if you have already formed a company or any legal entity) * [Text]	Project name * [Text]
Year of founding * [Text]	Founded year * [Text]
Startup website* [Text]	Startup Website * [Text]
City * [Text]	HQ City * [Text]
Country * [Dropdown]	HQ Country * [Dropdown]
Linkedin profile page (company and/or person) * [Text]	Linkedin profile page (company and/or person) * [Text]

Date: March 2024

Project/Solution Description * [Text]	Project/solution description * [Text]
Company Deck or Relevant Material * [Document]	Company deck or relevant material * [File]
What is the status of your product? Do you have a demo, an MVP or a real solution? If so, have you ever tested your solution and have strong evidence to support its effectiveness and safety? Share details that contribute information. *	What is the status of your product? Do you have a Demo, MVP or a real solution? If yes, have you ever tested your solution and do you have solid evidence to support its efficacy and safety? Share details that provide information. * [Text]

TEAM / TEAM

We always think that a good team is one of the essential pillars of a startup's success. Let us know a little more about who is behind the project.	·
How many founders does your project have? * [Number]	How many founders does your project have? * [Number]
Description and experience of the founders *	Founders description and background * [Text]
How many people work on the project? * [Dropdown]	How many people are working on the project? * [Dropdown]
Captable: What percentage of the company does the founding team own?	Captable: What is the percentage of the company that the founder team has? [Text]

Date: March 2024

Business & Financial Data / Business Plan and Financials

We want to understand what you are doing and the current state of your business. Think of it as a blank sheet of paper and give us the exact information we are asking for. The fewer words you use, the better. Use simple language. Think who will read it knows nothing about your business and might not even be familiar with your industry.	We want to understand very clearly what you are doing and the current stage of your business. Think of your business as a blank sheet of paper and provide us with the exact information we request. Use simple language - The less words you use, the better. Remember that the reader knows nothing about your business and might not know anything about your sector.
Currency * [Dropdown]	Currency * [Dropdown]
What is your business model? * [Dropdown]	What's your business model? * [Dropdown]
At what stage would you classify your company? * [Dropdown]	What stage would categorize your company? * [Dropdown]
Money Raised/Funded to Date * [Dropdown]	Money raised/funding to date * [Dropdown]
Who are your investors? Do you have any relevant partnership or collaboration? * [Text]	Who are your investors? Do you have any relevant partnership or collaboration? * [Text]
If you are looking for funding, please provide additional details (amount, commitments, valuation etc.) [Text]	If you are looking for funding, provide additional details (how much, any commits, valuation, etc.) [Text]
What is your annualized income as of today? * [Number]	What is your annualized revenue as of today? * [Number]

Date: March 2024

Runway (Number of months you can continue to run your startup by covering monthly costs). *

Runway (Number of months you can continue with the operation of your startup covering the monthly costs). *

[Text]

[Text]

MARKET AND COMPETITIVENESS / MARKET AND COMPETITIVENESS

We want to understand your company's market, together with your competitors, and understand what makes your solution special.	We want to understand better the market you are tackling, the competitive landscape you are working on, and what makes your solution special.
Which market are you going to? What is the size of the market in which your company operates? * [Text]	Which market do you target? What is the size of the market your company operates in? * [Text]
Who is your target customer? And what is the value your product brings? * [Text]	Who is your target customer? And what is the value that your product brings to them? * [Text]
What is your competitive advantage? * [Text]	What's your competitive advantage? * [Text]
Do you have any type of intellectual property protection, such as patents, copyrights, or trademarks? If yes, can you give us more details?	Do you have any IP protection including patents, copyrights, or trademarks? If yes, can you give us more detail? * [Text]
How many active customers do you have? * [Number]	How many active customers do you have? * [Number]

Date: March 2024

What is your mission, vision and values in the short and long term? *	What is your mission, vision and values in the short and long term? *
Does your product/service require any certification or marking to be marketed? *	Does your product/service require any type of certification or marking in order to be marketed? * [Text]
What technologies do you use most in your business and solution? *	Which technologies do you use in your business/solution the most? * [Text]

1. MISCELLANEOUS / MISCELLANEOUS

We want to understand your company's market, together with your competitors, and understand what makes your solution special.	We want to understand better the market you are tackling, the competitive landscape you are working on, and what makes your solution special.
How did you hear about this call? *	How did you know about this call? * [Text]
What do you expect from the Acceleration Program? *	What do you expect from the Acceleration Program? * [Text]
If there is something relevant that you want to share or that we need to know about the project, you can share it in this section [Text]	If there is anything relevant you would like to share or we should know about the project, you can share it in this section. [Text]

Date: March 2024

HOSPITAL PROJECTS FORM

CONTACT INFORMATION / CONTACT INFORMATION

First, please provide us with your contact details.	Please tell us the basic data about your registration.
Name * [Text]	First Name * [Text]
Last name * [Text]	Last Name * [Text]
Contact Email * [email]	Contact Email * [email]
Contact Phone * [Text]	Contact Phone * [Text]
Job Title * [Text]	Job Title * [Text]
Country of Residence * [Dropdown]	Country of Residence * [Dropdown]

PROGRAM / PROGRAM INFORMATION

We'd like to understand where your hospital project fits into the program.	We would like to understand where your hospital project fits into the program.
Type of Entity * (Public or Private Hospitals, Health Foundations and Other Health Non-Profit Entities) [Text]	Type of Institution * (Public or private hospitals, health foundations and other non-profit institutions in the health sector)

Date: March 2024

	[Text]
To which program are you applying, on behalf of your entity? * (Ophthalmology, Hepatology) [Dropdown]	What program are you applying to, on behalf of your institution? * [Dropdown]
What challenge are you applying to? * [Dropdown]	What challenge are you applying to? * [Dropdown]
Project Name * [Text]	Project name * [Text]
Project/Solution Description * [Text]	Project/solution description * [Text]
How do you think your solution can solve the previously selected challenge? *	How do you think your solution can solve the challenge previously selected? *

1. ABOUT THE INSTITUTION / ABOUT THE INSTITUTION

Please provide us with the following information about the institution you represent.	Please provide us with the following information about the institution on its behalf you are applying.
To which healthcare entity does the initiative belong? Include full name * [Text]	To which health institution is the initiative belong to? Include full name * [Text]
City * [Text]	HQ City * [Text]
Country * [Dropdown]	HQ Country * [Dropdown]

Date: March 2024

Deck of the relevant project entity or material [Document]	Institution deck or project relevant material [File]
What is the status of your project/product? * [Text]	What is the status of your product/project? * [Text]

2. TEAM / TEAM

We always think that a good team is one of the essential pillars of success. Let us know a little more about who is behind the project.	We think that a good team is one of the essential pillars to be successful. Let us know a little more about you and your colleagues.
How many participants does your project have?	How many participants does your project have? [Text]
Description and experience of participants [Text]	Participants' description and background [Text]

Date: March 2024

MARKET AND COMPETITIVENESS / MARKET AND COMPETITIVENESS

What makes your solution/project special.	What makes your solution/project special.
Does the project have any form of intellectual property protection, such as patents, copyrights, or trademarks? If yes, can you give us more details? [Text]	Does the project have any IP protection including patents, copyrights, or trademarks? If yes, can you give us more detail? [Text]
Does the product/service require any kind of certification or marking to be marketed? [Text]	the product/service requires any type of certification or marking in order to be marketed?

Accept <u>participation bases</u> for this call and expressly declare that it fulfills all the participation requirements set out in Section 3 and 5 of the participation bases.

Accept terms of the call and expressly declare that it meets all participation requirements established in section 3 and 5 of the participation rules.